

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Surname:** KISS
2. **First name:** ATTILA
3. **Nationality:** Hungarian
4. **Education:**

<i>Institutions:</i>	Eötvös Lóránd University of Budapest, Faculty of Natural Sciences
<i>Date: from – to</i>	Sept. 1991 Dec. 1996
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s):</i>	M.Sc. Geologist specialized in environmental geology, hydrogeology

<i>Institutions:</i>	University of Franche Comte, Besancon, France
<i>Date: from – to</i>	Oct. 1998 Oct. 1999
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s):</i>	Postgraduate on Engineering of Applied Geology (DESS Géologie Appliquée)

<i>Institutions:</i>	Humphrey / Fulbright Fellowship Program at Evans School of Public Affairs University of Washington, Seattle, USA
<i>Date: from – to</i>	Sept. 2004 June 2005
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s):</i>	Mid-carrier professional program in environmental protection studies, , natural resource management, leadership, program management

<i>Institutions:</i>	Technical University of Budapest, Hungary
<i>Date: from – to</i>	Sept. 2006 Sept. 2009
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s):</i>	Engineer of Geodesy

5. **Language skills:** (mark 1 to 5 for competence, where 5 is the highest)

<i>Language</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Spoken</i>	<i>Written</i>
English	5	5	5
French	4	4	4
Russian	3	3	3

6. **Membership of professional bodies:**

Registered member of the Hungarian Chamber of Engineers,
Hungarian Geological Society, the Association of the Geologist of Besancon,
Hungarian Fulbright Association

7. **Other skills:** (e.g. computer literacy, etc.)

MS Office, AutoCAD, CorelDraw, Surfer, ArcView, GIS

8. **Key qualifications:**

Management of environmental and engineering projects.

Expert of environmental auditing and impact assessment, geodesy, geotechnic, soil, water protection. 17 years long professional experience in the field of

environmental protection, applied geology, engineering consultancy. Technical Assistance of ISPA projects, environmental projects.

9. Professional experience record:

<i>Date: from – to</i>	Sept. 2005. -
<i>Location</i>	Budapest, Hungary
<i>Company</i>	Marvanyhegy Environmental and Engineering Consultants
<i>Position</i>	Director
<i>Description</i>	<p>Management of the environmental and engineering projects, expertise of soil, groundwater and surface water protection</p> <p>Environmental Impact Assessment for the projects of Duna-Ipoly National Parc</p> <p>Ranking of international environment, water related grant projects: Interreg, Swiss foundation.</p> <p>Participation in drinking water resource, well-head protection programmes</p> <p>Wastewater treatment plants sludge treatment plans</p> <p>Surveying of water bodies, lakes, rivers: Duna river for ports, Fertő lake for rehabilitation, Berettyó river for highway bridge design, etc.</p> <p>Galgahévíz – “Okovillage” infrastructure developing, geodetical, geotechnical, environmental tasks</p> <p>Remediation works at Kiskunság National Park: ancient Russian casernes, illegal waste deposits</p> <p>Engineering assistance of the preparation of a biodiesel factory in Hodmezovasarhely– geodetical, geotechnical, environmental</p> <p>Engineering assistance of the preparation of a bioethanol factory in Serbia</p> <p>Engineering assistance of the preparation and construction of the biggest cereal warehouse system (60 ha) of Hungary in Adony – geodetical, geotechnical, environmental</p> <p>Participation in the remediation works of the Nitrochemia Plant</p> <p>Environmental Impact Assessment of mines in Hungary</p> <p>Investigation of the technical water treatment system of the Hungarian Petrol Company plants (MOL)</p> <p>Environmental design and studies of urban and rural planning</p> <p>Geotechnical studies of a thermal hotel construction in Tiszafüred</p> <p>Surveying of waste disposal plants in Pusztazamor, Vámosmikola</p>

<i>Date: from – to</i>	March 2005 to June 2005
<i>Location</i>	Seattle, WA, USA
<i>Company</i>	Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10, Environmental Assessment Unit North Cascades National Park
<i>Position</i>	Professional affiliation – Humphrey/Fulbright Program
<i>Description</i>	Participation in the public administration work and professional work of the Environmental Protection Agency and the National Park Service

<i>Date: from – to</i>	Sept. 2002. – Aug. 2005
<i>Location</i>	Budapest, Hungary
<i>Company</i>	Beothy & Kiss Engineering Consultants Ltd.
<i>Position</i>	Technical director
<i>Description</i>	<p>Management of the environmental and engineering projects, expertise of soil, groundwater and surface water protection</p> <p>Surveying of the regional wastewater treatment plant of Balatonkenese Engineering consultancy (environment, geodesy, geotechnic) of a supermarket chain</p> <p>Environmental investigations at DWA Dunaferr Cold Rolling Mill</p> <p>Preparing of PHARE ACCESS, LIFE, KAC proposals</p> <p>Participation in the remediation works of the Central Post Plant – Budapest, Kispest Power Station, Kecskemét army airport</p> <p>Hydrogeological and environmental studies of the Dunakeszi city – development plan</p> <p>Surveying and mapping of mines (Kiskunlacháza, Pilisborosjenő)</p> <p>Investigation of the monitoring wells of the Hungarian Petrol Co. plants</p>

<i>Date: from – to</i>	Jan. 2001 to Aug. 2002.
<i>Location</i>	Budapest, Hungary
<i>Company</i>	KSZI Environmental Consultants Ltd.
<i>Position</i>	Technical director
<i>Description</i>	<p>Directeur de programme</p> <p>Program leader of the drinking water resource protection program of Budapest at the Csepel- and Szentendre islands, in cooperation with the Waterworks of Budapest (management, Public Relations, expert in soil, groundwater and surface water protection, GIS)</p> <p>EU expert of the Technical assistance for the review and qualitative improvement of “Drinking water and wastewater management development of the city of Pécs” ISPA project documents, 2001 Hungary (Jul.-Aug. 2001.)</p> <p>EU Environmental Expert of the Technical Assistance for the preparation of the North Balaton Area regional municipal waste management ISPA project documents (May-June 2002.)</p> <p>LIFE Environment Proposal for the Hortobágyi Fishery Comp. (2001.)</p>

<i>Date: from – to</i>	Nov. 1999 to Dec. 2000
<i>Location</i>	Budapest, Hungary
<i>Company</i>	Naturaqua Ltd.
<i>Position</i>	Project manager, Senior Consultant
<i>Description</i>	<p>Project management in the field of environmental auditing, environmental impact assessment, soil and groundwater remediation. Expert of different themes in connection with the protection of soil, surface- and groundwater.</p> <p>Study of suitability of the site of the hazardous waste disposal project at Cered – Nógrád county (2000.)</p> <p>Remediation works of three sites of the Capital Garage Co. - Budapest</p> <p>Preliminary EIA for the LEXMARK factory – Tatabánya (2000.)</p> <p>Preliminary EIA of the ASIA Center - Budapest (2000.)</p> <p>Environmental audit on site ERDÉRT Co. – Budapest XVIII., Client: Auchan (2000.)</p>

	Supervision of the remediation works of the „pakura lakes” - Budapest XVIII. (1999-2000.) Environmental audit on site HUNGAROPHARMA – Budapest (1999.) Remediation works in the factory SIEMENS (1999-2000.)
--	--

<i>Date: from - to</i>	April 1999 to Sept. 1999
<i>Location</i>	Besancon, France
<i>Company</i>	SOLETCO Co. Ltd.
<i>Position</i>	Geologist (internship)
<i>Description</i>	Participation in geotechnical and environmental projects: for e.g. colorations, well tests, establishing well protection zones, geotechnical surveys and expertises

<i>Date: from - to</i>	Sept. 1997 to Sept. 1998
<i>Location</i>	Jósvafő, Hungary
<i>Company</i>	Aggtelek National Park
<i>Position</i>	Geologist (civil service)
<i>Description</i>	Nature and environment protection, geology and hydrogeology of karstic areas Different publications about the Aggtelek Natural Park (UNESCO World Heritage) (1997-1998.)

<i>Date: from - to</i>	March 1997 to August 1997
<i>Location</i>	Budapest, Hungary
<i>Company</i>	REPÉT Co. Ltd
<i>Position</i>	Geologist, Environmental adviser
<i>Description</i>	Project management in the field of environmental auditing, environmental impact assessment Participation in Phase I, II Survey of the deposit of gas-works sludge – Üröm Csókavár (1997.) EIA for the hazardous waste disposal project at Apc (1997.)

11. Others e.g. Publications:

2 years English technical translation studies at Eötvös Lóránd University of Budapest, Faculty of Natural Sciences(1993-1994)

Participating in different land surveying and industrial geodesy, mapping projects of the Technical University of Budapest (Movement investigation of the Nuclear Station of Paks, “World Exhibition-1996” – Budapest)

Several field trip, study tour and long term residence (in foreign countries (USA, Great Britain, France, Italy, Austria, Romania, Russia, Mongolia, etc.)

At Budapest, 01.2013

Attila KISS

Email: marvanyhegy@invitel.hu